THE PRESENT PASTORATE

gaps in this narrative and thereby giving to the congregation a
worthy memorial of St. Andrew’s Church.

Treasurers—The following gentlemen have filled the office
of treasurer in St. Andrew’s Church: *George Stevenson, 1844.
1846; Thomas Houston, 1848-1854; (There are no records from
1854 until 1856) Alexander Vidal, 1856-1858; Alexander Leys,
1858-1867; George Leys, 1867-1880; Wm. R. Gemmill, 1880-
1882; Wm. Williams, 1882-1891. (The congregational meeting of
April 12th, 1883, sanctioned the payment of $100 per annum as
Treasurer’s salary). James B. Barrie, 1891-1900; John B. Watson,
1900-1907; D. N. Sinclair, 1907-1917; John B. Williams, 1917,

Clerks of Session—Rev. Wm. Macalister, 1843-1853; David
Gray, Sr., 1855-1864; Francis Blaikie, 1865-1900; Henry Ingram,
1900-1902; W. A. Smart, 1902-1906; Alex. Wark, 1906-1915; W,
R. Gemmill, 1915,
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